Wainwright High School

Council Meeting Minutes

February 21, 2024

Wainwright High School Library

Attendees: Jody Cook, Lindsey Carey, Kim Ruptash, Melissa Russell, Keaton Xu, Sheryl Tipler, Cheryl Stafford, Stephanie Dahlgren, Stephanie Cooper, Jason Dahlgren, Katherine Campbell, Lindsay Carton.

Called to order at 6:00 pm

Agenda was reviewed, no amendments made

Correspondence:

- ASCA Newsletter, requesting feedback regarding the optional digital exam platform. WHS did not use the digital exam platform this year.
- FCSS Newsletter

Secretary's Report - Stephanie Dahlgren

• Posted online, it was noted that the January meeting minutes indicated Kim Ruptash was present but was not. The minutes have been amended.

Treasurer's Report - Cheryl Stafford

• Funds available: \$760.61, no change from previous report

School Trustee's Report - Stephanie Cooper

- The board has approved the 2024/2025 school calendar
- BTPS is starting its own Leadership Academy, 15 teachers have applied to participate
- Stakeholder Engagements continue
- Student Engagement included students from JR Robson, Kitscoty Elementary and Wainwright High School.
- Transportation routes have increased in the Innisfree-Delnorte and Vermilion areas.
- A new procedure was received re External and Internal Audit Responsibilities.
- In March, board members and the superintendent will attend the Rural Education Symposium.

Student Council Report – Keaton Xu

• see attached report

Around the School – Katherine Campbell

• see attached report

Principal's Report – Jody Cook

• see attached report

Old Business

- GoA school council grant ideas would there be interest in Jermey Allen coming to the school? The cost is approximately \$4000. Perhaps include Wainwright Elementary School Council. Jason will look into.
- Meeting adjourned: 6:50 pm

Meeting Adjourned: 6:50pm

Next Meeting: March 20, 2024

Wainwright High School Student Council February Report.

1- We are in contact with Scott Walker from the town office about potential basketball court designs and logistics.

2-Working out details to get the annual dodgeball tournament running soon.

3-We are still working on getting both the team and club rooms functional.

Keaton Xu, Student Council President



Inspiring Success... Every Way, Every Day.

Date: February 21, 2024

SCHOOL COUNCIL MEETING - PRINCIPAL REPORT

Торіс	Description			
Communication/Information Sharing	Additional Classes - K&E Class for Gr 9 ELA and Math, divided Science 10 and ELA 10-1			
	Looking for Feedback - Option Classes for Jr high - choice or variety			
	Grade 9 Meeting - Introduction to High School - Wed, Mar 6 at 6:00			
	Assurance and Our School Surveys			
	Canadian Student Alcohol and Drugs Survey			
Policy/Procedure/Document Review	BTPS Assurance Dashboard			



Inspiring Success... Every Way, Every Day.

Date: February 21, 2024

SCHOOL COUNCIL MEETING - AROUND THE SCHOOL REPORT

Senior High (Gr 10-12) Subject/ Extracurricular	Staff Member	Past/Present/ Future	Items to share and/or celebrate
Whole School	Grunow	Past	End of semester went well, grade 11 leadership kids did a fabulous job of preparing and cleaning up after the breakfast Over 800 pancakes and 600 sausages were served.
Whole School	Grunow	Past	Valentines Day : Designed to be alphabetical this year, not gender based. Activity went well, kids adjusted exceptionally to the new idea.
Grade 10/CALM	Cook	Past	On Feb 20, one of our local RCMP officers came to present to our CALM class about healthy relationships. This included signs to watch for in an unhealthy relationship and information regarding sexual consent.

Junior High (Gr 7-9) Subject/ Extracurricular	Staff Member	Past/Present/ Future	Items to share and/or celebrate
Lead Grade 8/9	Grunow	Present	Today was our first day at WES Mentorship with Mrs. Priebe. There are 34 grade 8/9 students and 55 grade 5 students that will work together for the next four weeks.
Gr 9 Ski Trip	Martin	Past	Grade 9s has the opportunity to attend theski trip to Table Mountain on Wed. Feb 7. Next year, we are considering expanding the trip to include more grades.